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Re: Please conduct paper RI for Vehicle SMM 6424Z Ref:
CMTD2202701/RUC

Fri 1/20/2023 3:13 PM

Dear Ruth, 
 
  
Enclose Survey Report of SMM 6424Z. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Renee | Reports 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111    Email: report@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

From: Renee Sia (LKK Auto) <reneesia@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 10:27 AM
To: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Report <report@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Fw: Please conduct paper RI for Vehicle SMM 6424Z Ref: CMTD2202701/RUC
 
Dear Ruth,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Assignment Team,

Please kindly assist.

Thank you.

RS Renee Sia (LKK Auto)     
To: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>
Cc: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; SUR

LKKAdjustment.pdf
452 KB


LKKInspection.pdf
10 KB



SMO-LKKInvoice-AC2300455…
64 KB



 3 attachments (526 KB)  Download all


Delete Archive Report             

mailto:report@lkkauto.com

